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By email: budgetestimates@parliament.nsw.gov.au

Dear Chair

Subject: Clarification of evidence/transcript for Budget Estimates hearing

| write to advise of a clarification to evidence given by myself at the Budget Estimates
hearing for Legislative Council Portfolio Committee No.5 — Justice and Communities, on 28
February 2025.

Bail refusal rate

Page 15, paragraph 14 of the transcript currently reads as:

‘The average bail refusal rate—correct me if I'm wrong here—is about
45 per cent for young people.’

This should be amended to:

‘The average bail refusal rate for break and enter and car theft offences is about
35 per cent for young people.’

Please publish my clarifications above. If you need further information, please do not hesitate
to contact Dylan Parker in my office at

Sincerelv.

Michael Daley MP
Attorney General

27 March 2025

OFFICIAL
52 Martin Place Sydney NSW 2000 02 7225 6070
GPO Box 5341 Sydney NSW 2001 nsw.gov.au/attorneygeneral 1

OFFICIAL


https://www.nsw.gov.au/nsw-government/ministers/attorney-general
mailto:budgetestimates@parliament.nsw.gov.au



